From: PhiLs Graves.

Sent: 26 June 2025 11:00
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

co S

Subject: RE: New 10 Day Premises - Navratri 2025, 416 Ealing Road, HAO 1JQ - 35125 -
Police Reps

Good morning Brent,

Myself and Jaz are both in agreement with the attached conditions, therefore police
withdraw reps.

Thanks,

Phil

CC Jaz-Thanks for the prompt response, | hope the event goes well.

PC Phil Graves 3122NW

Brent (QK) Licensing Officer

Metropolitan Police Service

Metropolitan | Address: Wembley Police Station, 603 Harrow Road, Wembley. HAO
2HH

Mobile: |||

Radio Number: |||}

Email (private) |||

cmait grour)
Fror: I

Sent: 26 June 2025 10:55
To: Graves Phil S - NW-CU

Police

Service




Subject: Re: New 10 Day Premises - Navratri 2025, 416 Ealing Road, HAO 1JQ - 35125 -
Police Reps

Dear Phil

I hope allis well.

Yes, i agree to all conditions listed in your document.

Thanking you

Jaz

0n 26 Jun 2025, o 101,
<Phil.S.Graves@_ wrote:

Jaz,

Thank you for taking the time to discuss your application with me the other day. Please
find the attached police conditions for the Navratri event, if you are in a position to agree
to these conditions police would be in a position to withdraw reps.

Thanks,
Phil

CC Brent council



PC Phil Graves 3122NW

Brent (QK) Licensing Officer

Metropolitan
POt Metropolitan Police Service

Poli
otce Address: Wembley Police Station, 603 Harrow Road, Wembley. HAO

Service 2HH

Mobile: ||| .

Radio Number: |||}

Email (private) : |||

S —






